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Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Hoak Media of Dakota License, LLC, licensee of satellite earth station E070115 ("Earth 
Station"), by its attorneys, hereby requests that the Federal Communications Commission 
("FCC") update its records to reflect that the legal name of the licensee of the Earth Station is 
Hoak Media of Dakota License, LLC, not Hoak Media of South Dakota License, LLC, as was 
inadvertently reported in the application to register the Earth Station. The ownership of the Earth 
Station not changed in any way. Accordingly, this correction in legal name does not represent a 
pro forma transfer of control of Hoak Media of Dakota License, LLC or assignment of the Earth 
Station. 

Please direct any inquiries regarding this matter to the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Tom W. Davidson, Esq. 


